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CERTIF IED MAIL :  RRR P-233-458-783

February 3,  1994

Hon .  c .  O l i ve r  Koppe l l
Attorney General of the State of New York
LzO Broadway
New York,  New York LO27L

RE:  Sassower  v .  Mangano ,  e t  a l .
A . D .  # 9 3 - 0 2 9 2 5

Dear  Mr .  Koppe l l :

Th is  le t ter  fo l lows up ny January g,  L994 le t ter ,  hand-
delivered to you by ny daughter, who told me she spoke to you
personal ly  about  i ts  contents ,  to  wi t ,  the need for  innediate
i n v e s t i g a t i o n  o f  t h e  u t t e r r y  d i s h o n e s t  a n d  u n e t h i c a r
representat ion which the At torney Genera l rs  of f ice prov ides to
judges sued in  Ar t ic le  78 proceedings.

That letter, a copy of which is enclosed for your convenience,
speci f ica l ly  brought  the above-ent i t led mat ter  to  your  at tent ion
A S :

rrthe most str iking example of the extent to
wh ich  the  A t to rney  Genera l r s  o f f i ce  w i t l  l i e
and perver t  the re levant  law and facts- -and
permi t  the Ar t ic le  7B proceeding to  be
adjudicated before the very t r ibunal  whose
c o n d u c t  i s  t h e  s u b j e c t  o f  A r t i c l e  7 g
c h a l l e n g e . . . r r  ( e m p h a s i s  i n  t h e  o r i g i n a l )

Under  the c i rcumstances,  I  requested you to  ass ign an Assis tant
At torney Genera l  to  independent ly  rev iew your  of f icers handl ing
of  sassower v .  Mangano,  et  ar .  before the second Depar tment .

r  $ /as,  therefore,  shocked and d isappointed to  rearn that  John
surr ivan,  who defended the Respondents in  that  proceeding
together  wi th  Caro lyn o lson,  remains on the case and is  unaware
of  any invest igat ion by you in to the rnat ter .

when r  spoke wi th  Mr.  su l l ivan yesterday,  r  asked h im to repor t
our  conversat ion to  you.  He to ld  me,  however ,  that  he preferred
that  r  ca l l  you d i rect ry ,  which r  d id- - reav ing a mes-age wi th
you r  sec re ta ry ,  Sa ra .

Cn*-.n R h, rh
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Mr. sulr ivan agreed to t ransmit  to you a copy of  my recentry-
served Jur isdict ionar statenent in sassower v.  Mangano, et  a l . ,
for  review in conjunct ion wi th th is let ter .  That Jur isdict ioni f
Statement should enable you to understand that what is here being
defended by your of f ice is cr in inal  conduct by Appel late Div is ion
judges and those in their  ernploy,  which the f i res-under A.D. #go-
00315 show shourd be the subject  of  prosecut ion by your of f ice.

As set for th in my papers in opposi t ion- to Mr.  sul l ivanrs
dismissal  mot ion and Ms. olsonrs rnemorandunl  in the Art ic le 7g
proceeding, neither of these two Assistant Attorneys General rnade
any c la in  to  be  fami l ia r  w i th  the  f i tes  under  A .D.  #90-OO3t -5 .

This ret ter ,  therefore,  const i tutes,  fornal  request to you as the
new head of  the staters Law Department to promptry direct  an
independent  examinat ion  o f  the  f i les  under  A .  D.  #90-oo3 l_5 ,
without which you cannot ethlcarry defend your c l ients--and,
certainly,  not  at  tax-payersr expense. r  t rust  you wourd agree
that your role as Attorney General is not to provide free legal
defense to judges who wi l fu l ly  break the law and use their  of f ice
for ul ter ior  and retal iatory purposes.

rf the profound and far-reaching issues r have raised as to
judic ia l  corrupt ion infect ing the Appelrate Div is ion,  second
Departrnent are not resolved by the court of Appears in this
Art ic le 78 proceeding, r  wi t t  have no at ternat ive but to
inst i tute a iederal  act ion.  Such act ion wi l l  necessar i iy  

-natne

ygu in your of f ic iat  capaci ty as a party-defendant and chafge you
wi th  cor lus ion  and compl ic i t y  in  your  c l ien ts '  c r im ina l  ina
civ i l ly  tor t ious conduct.  Needless to sdy,  r  would personarry
regret  having to take such course.

The obrigation of the Attorney General is not only to prevent
unnecessary prol i ferat ion of  l i t igat ion and rnul t ip l icat ion of
p roceed ings- - the  de fense cos t  o f  wh ich  is  borne  by  the
taxpayers--but to af f i r rnat ively protect  the integr i ty or our
cour t  sys tem f rom the  jud ic ia l  cor rup t ion  tha t  A .D.  #90-oo3L5
irrefutably documents.

1 See,  in ter  a l ia  ,  !1 l ,2 l - ,  z7-3o
Mot ion ;  ! t ! t 2 -3 ,  15  o f  my  7  /19 /93  A f  f  i dav i t
t o  R e s p o n d e n t r s  D i s m i s s a l  M o t i o n ;  p p .
Memorandum of Law.

of ny 7/2/93 Cross-
in Further Opposition
7 - 8  o f  m y  7  / L e / 9 3
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This  le t ter ,  therefore,  should addi t ionat ly  be considered as a
formal  conpra int  to  your  of f ice,  consis tent  wi th  my obr igat ion
under  DR l - - l -o3 of  the Code of  Profess ional  Responsib i l i - ty  to
report fraudulent and dishonest conduct on the part of lawyers
and  judges  to  an  au tho r i t y  empowered  to  under take  an
invest igat ion.

Ygr nay be sure_ of ny conplete cooperation so that you can
discharge y lur -dgty  as t the peoprerJ rawyerr r  to  protect  the
publ ic  f rom jud ic ia l  miscreants and other  v io la tors  o i  tne publ ic
t rust .  For  the purpose of  your  examinat ion of  the f i les under
A - D .  # 9 O - 0 o 3 1 5 ,  I  w a i v e  a I I  c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  a f f o r d e d  m e  u n d e r  t h e
Judic iary  Law and wi l t  s ign any formal  docurnent  requi red to
ef fect  such waiver .

DORIS L. SASSOWER,
Center  fo r  Jud ic ia l

Director
Accountabi l i ty

DLS/er
Enclosure:  DLS January 9,  1994 let ter

cc:  John Sul l ivan, Assistant Attorney General
(w/o enclosure)
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